consultants - inc.

April 26, 2023

Leslie McLendon

Alachua County Growth Management
10 SW 2" Avenue

Gainesville, FL 32601

RE: Revised Final Development Plan — Watson C&D

Leslie:

Attached is a Revised Final Development Plan application for the Watson C&D facility located on
approximately 44.5 acres at 20103 SW Archer Road (Parcel Number 05104-002-002). This
Revised Final Development Plan is required per Condition #1 of the approved Special Use Permit
(z-22-12). No new improvements are proposed as part of this Development Plan application and
the facility is in compliance with the Rural Agriculture Policies in the Comprehensive Plan and
Article 24 (Mining or Excavation and/or Fill Operations) of the Unified Land Development Code.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me at 352-373-3541

Sincerely,

Sergio Reyes, P.E.
President/Principal
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